

JACALYN GOFORTH

■ Email: jacalynGoforth@gmail.com

Retired Assurance Partner

Retired Partner, PwC's Assurance services possessing 34 years. Focused on providing public and private high growth companies with audit and business advisory services in the technology, services, retail and consumer and industrial products industries. Jackie has an array of experience assisting companies in financing their growth goals, international expansion, corporate governance, IPO, leveraged buy-outs, strategic alliances, mergers and acquisitions and internal controls. Jackie has assisted family owned businesses as they seek liquidity options for their shareholders, consider generational transition, and plan for leadership succession. She has a broad range of industry experience and has served clients ranging from large multi-nationals, private equity owned and closely-held private companies. NACD Governance Fellow, with significant governance experience both in leadership roles and as advisor/trustee.

Education

Certified Public Accountant, State of Michigan

AACSB – International Bridge Program for Professionals -	2016
Kellogg Executive Education Women's Director Development Program, Governance	2014
National Association of Corporate Directors, member Board Professionalism Program attendee	2014
Dartmouth College, Tuck Executive Education Leadership and Strategic Impact	1999
Graduate of Central Michigan University BSBA, Accounting, Honors Program	1978 – 1982

Experience

PwC Detroit - 1982 to 2016

Joined PricewaterhouseCoopers (formerly Coopers & Lybrand), Grand Rapids, MI in 1982
Transferred to Detroit office in 1985, Admitted to Partnership in 1994
Market Team Leader of the Detroit Private Company Services Assurance from 2001 to 2014

Volunteer Experience & Causes

Audit Committee / Health Alliance Plan	1/2016 to Present
Finance Committee / Henry Ford Health System	1/2015 to Present
College of Business Administration Foundation – Treasurer / Central Michigan University	4/2011 to Present
Finance committee / Catholic Social Services of SE Michigan	1/2010 - 2016
Chairperson Behavioral Health Systems Board / Henry Ford Health System	2010 – 2014
College of Business Administration Advisory Board / Central Michigan University	2007 - 2010
Alumni Board Member / Central Michigan University	2004 – 2007
Board of Directors / Volunteer Impact – Detroit	1997 – 2005
Accounting Department Advisory Board / Central Michigan University	1992 – 2010
Crain's 40 under 40 Recipient Award / Crain's Detroit Business	October 1999